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This collection of influential Raleigh buildings, neighborhoods
and other sites is a guide for both the casual visitor and the afi-
cionado. Its focus is architecture of the 20th Century when the
state’s capital grew from a quiet town of fewer than 20,000 to an
expansive city of more than a quarter million.

To those who call Raleigh home, this guide will be a familiar
album of the city’s recent history. Among these eighty-eight sites
there will be many well-admired, some surprising discoveries,
and a few scorned. They are the image of 20th Century Raleigh
as seen through its buildings. From towering modern office
buildings to romantic suburban villas, from Beaux Arts style
public buildings to gravity-defying exhibition structures, from
bungalow-sprinkled neighborhoods to a downtown arts districe
created by imaginative adaptive use of earlier commercial build-
ings, Raleigh is rich in recognized architectural treasures. Taken
together, these sites describe the interplay of the capital city’s
commerce, culture and communicy, the clashing and intertwin-
ing traditions of classicism and modernism, the oscillation
between urbanization and suburbanization, and the individuals
called upon to give form to these forces.

In early 20th Century Raleigh, the architecture profession
expanded and thrived, as both public and private buildings were
designed by local, state, and national practitioners. The City
Beauriful movement and the idea of city planning gained impor-
tance. In keeping with trends nationally, Raleigh’s population
growth was accompanied by increasing separation of commer-
cial, industrial, and residential secrors of the city, and by segre-
gation of residential areas by race and class. Downtown buildings
grew larger and taller, while the streetcar and the automobile
extended suburbs rapidly out into the countryside.

A notable chapter in Raleigh architecture began with the found-
ing of NCSU’s School of Design in 1948. Founding dean Henry
L. Kamphoefner, an uncompromising modernist, atcracted to
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the faculty a constellation of innovative architects from around
the globe to create what many regard as the first American school
of modern design. The faculty not only trained many of the
state’s mid and late 20th Century architects, but also produced a
body of adventurous new designs which for a decade rivaled the
best in America’s major cities.

The 1959 establishment of the Research Triangle Park brought
businesses and thousands of families to the area from other states
and countries - a trend new to the city and state. The city’s and
region’s growth has created a vast ring of suburbs and outlying
commercial centers that dwarf the earlier town and its small
urban center. With this unprecedented growth have come new
design challenges and environmental trade-offs: the economic
decline of downtown Raleigh, traffic congestion and the inter-
vention of new expressways in older neighborhoods, loss of open
space to new commercial and residential developments, and a
devaluacion of the city’s historic districts and landmarks. More
recently, attention has been refocused on the economic and
urbane potentials of Raleigh’s downtown. As a result, the city
center is once again becoming a vital and attractive focus of
business and cultural life.

This guide is, above all, an invitation to visit sites from the
most recent chapters of Raleigh’s history. While many of these
sites are already settled comfortably into the city’s cultural her-
itage, a few sites have literally redirected that heritage along
the way. As for the newer sites, it remains for viewers to judge
their contribution in refining and re-defining our sense of
whart Raleigh is, and to judge the potential of each new and
renovated building to sustain and enhance the quality of the
life for people of the City of Raleigh.
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- R. Andrews-Duncan House ca. 1875 407Nr:rt.é B!yum Street.

G.9.H. Appleget, architect

A big Lross—gnhied Tealianate house buxh for r:ulroad mdgmrc A E Andrevs.

£ Lucy Catherme Capehart House 189? 424 Nartb Blawzr Sﬂm- ;
Adolphus Gustavus Bauer, architect . :
Among Raleigh's best surviving examples of the Queen Anne sryle~ moved frurn 403
; North Wl]uungmn Sereer in 1979,

Peace College Main Bi.uidmg 1859- 1872
North side Peace Streer at il of W/fmmgmn Strect:
Tnomas J. Holt, architect

The 4-story brick Main Eulidmg combines Gredc Rcvml pilasters and portico
wnia an }tahg.mre hr'u:k:ted cornice. i
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Ruffin Building

R. Thornton Mayre with Frank B. Simpson, architects

1913

An elegant example of Beaux Arts classi-
cal design by an Atlanta architect active
in Raleigh. The first of the rwentieth
century state office buildings to be con-
structed on Union Square, its refined
limestone exterior and richly ornament-
ed Renaissance Revival interior comple-
mented the Capitol and set a standard
which has not often been met in later
state government buildings. Interior

' presently undergoing restoration.
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NC Legislative Building

Edward Durrell Stone with Holloway &
Reeves Associates, architects.

1963

| ' Distinguished by an abstracted
neoclassical vocabulary of pyrami-
dal copper roofs and marble
columns combined with modernist
themes. While typical of Stone's

E.

mid-century work, the structure's
encircling colonnaded piazzas echo
a familiar souchern idiom. Planters
on the broad podium and in roof
gardens incorporate picturesque
narural elements inro a formal

| Jones Steet berween Salisbury & design. Interiors are period pieces
[ Wilmington Streets of early 60s design.

Capital Apartments

Architect unknown

1917

This boldly-detailed, five-story
Classical Revival building was
the among the first, and was
one of the largest of the apart-
ment buildings constructed in
tha dﬂwnt()\‘v’n area '(lﬁel' tht‘

~ turn of the century. Located in
a once-premier locations, it rep-
resents Raleigh's urban aspira-
tions in the period.

Exploris
Clearscapes, PA with Esherick, Homsey,
Dodge and Davis, Associated Architects

1999

An exuberant new children’s
museum inserted into the
Moore Square historic district.
Several visually seriking ele-
ments, such as a large map of
the earth seen form space,
enliven its profile and suggest
wonders within.

201 East Hargett Street

First Baptist Church 1904
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A Gothic Revival style red brick structure
buile by an African-American congregation
which had separated from the earlier First
Baptist Church (across Union Square) after
the Civil War. lts presence in such a
prominent location is an indication of the
relative affluence of African-Americans in
Raleigh in the late 19th century.

Corner \X/mmutncn & Morgan Streets

r Historic District

State Government Mall 1963

Odell Associates, architects and planners.

Formalist urban planning
typical of the early 1960s.

A barren plaza over parking
garages is terminated by the
vertical slabs of the Archdale
Building. Other buildings
for state bureaucracies have
been added periodically
along its edges, but without
any unifying theme.

Bounded by Jones, Wilmington, Peace & Salisbury Streets

Wilmington Station 1993

Burnsiudio, architects

Sensitivity to surrounding
older buildings, richly-
detailed brick surfaces, lively
metal ornamentation and a
muscular concrete stair lend
distinetion to this city-owned
parking structure.

East side 100 block of South Wilmington Street

Artspace 1986

Renavation: Planning and Design Associates, architects

The 1920s Sanders Ford deal-
ership was given new life as a
visual arts center and artists’
studios in this adaprive reuse
project. The building's utili-
tarian interiors have been suc-
cessfully reconfigured into
lively and workable spaces.

|
|
é 201 East Davie Street
|

Moore Square National Register Historic District

Sir Walter Hotel

James A. Salter, architect

1924

Leng the city's premier hotel and political
center (legislators made it their home and
office during sessions), the Georgian
Revival brick and terra cotta-clad building
was converted to housing for senior citizens
in the 1970s.

400 Fayetteville Street Mall

Dr. Andrew Watson
Goodwin House

William P Rose, archirect

1924

Designed by a prolific local
architect-builder, this
Neoclassical Revival house
has robust eclectic detailing
in wood. Typical of the fine
residences which once lined
Hillsborough Street near
the Capitol.

; 220 Hillsborough Street

J\E’J?’Ihuiﬂ e O Brien (Winston-Salewm), architects

This fine limestone-clad Art
Deco skyscraper, with its early
air conditioning, gleaming
lobby, and setback massing
reminded contemporary
observers of the Empire State
Building, Now a Wake
County Office Building.

‘ 336 Fayetteville Street Mall

NC Museum of History 1992

Cambridge 7 (Massachusetts) with
O Brien/Atkins Associates, architects

The most recent addition to
the Union Square Complex,
the museum is a modernist
exercise in abstracted primary
forms sheathed in a veneer of
patterned stonework. Most of
the interior is utilitarian, excepr
for dramaric lobby spaces. In
its massing it complements the
adjacent Agriculture Building
and creates an explicit axis
between the Capitol and the

Ricentennial Plaza Legislative Building,

Andrews-London House

James A. Salter, architect

1918

This robust example of the
Georgian Revival manages to
incorporate elements of most
domestic architectural styles
from the mid-cighteenth w
the early nineteenth cenruries
in a remarkably harmonious
composition. Built for Raleigh
mayor Graham Andrews. Now
serves as the Capital Area
Visitor Center.

301 North Blount Street

East Hargett Street
Commercial Buildings

= This was the city's flourishing
"Black Main Street” in the
early 20th century. Anchored
by the Montague Building
(originally segregated) at
Hargett and Blount, imagina-
tive renovations of several
trn-of-the century structures
in the 1980s restored vitality
to the area.

|
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i 100 Block of East Hargett Street

City Market 1914

Jumes M, Kennedy, architect

Built by the city to provide a
sanitary market place, the
Spanish Mission style build-
ing with its sheltering, deeply
cantilevered tile roofs has
become a key urban land-
mark. Renovated in the
1980s along with the adja-
cent streets of commercial
buildings, it now houses a
popular restaurant.

South side of East Martin Street, opposite Moore Square
|___Moare Square National Register Historic District

NC Museum of Natural Sciences
1999

Robert Winston Cars, Ine, architects

Now under construction,
[hiS NEW MUSCLIT assumes
a prominent position in the
state government complex.
Design studies depice it as a
robust classically-inspired
neighbor to the exotic
Legislative Building and the
austere History Museum.

g
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Murphey School 191516

James M. Kennedy, archizect

One of the earliest of the city's
"modern” educational facilities,
this brick and limestone struc-
ture was the first public school
in Raleigh to be racially inte-
grated (in 1960 by William
Campbell, later mayor of -
Adanta). Recently renovated by
Clearscapes, PA into housing
for senior citizens.

443 North Person Street
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Downtown Raleigh
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Artspace — 14
BB&T Building{Former) — 23

Boylan Heights Neighborhood — 35

Capital Apartments — 9

Capital Club Building - 18

Cargill, Inc. Plant - 33

Cathedral of the Sacred Heart — 28

City Market — 15

Durham Life Building(Former) — 22

Fast Hargert Street Commercial Buildings — 11
East Raleigh-South Park — 17

Exploris - 13

First Baptst Church — 2

First Federal Bank (Former) — 27

First Union Capital Center — 25

Founders Row —16

Hobgood + Cannon Architectural Office (Former) - 30
IBM Building - 32

Masonic Temple Building —24

Memorial Auditerium — 19

St. MarI‘s Street

Vaughn St.

apital
[

Glenwood Avenue
West Street

Boilan Avenue

Tucker Street

Street

Jones Street

Hlllsborou h St

ton Street
ton Street

g

y Street

—» NcDowell Street
Salisbur

'5'.»'
)
g
5
7]
it
§
tr

Moore Square Station 1988

Planning and Design Associates, architeets

A monumentally-scaled
public transit terminal and
parking structure successful-
ly integrated into the middle
of a block bounded by
smaller, turn-of-the-century
commercial buildings.

West side of Blount Street, opposite Moore Square
‘ I ]
\

Blount Street
Bloodworth Street

Founders Row

Jagueline Robertson (New York), architect

1987

Robertson gave this project,
the first condominium built
in the downtown, a decidedly
urban flavor and embellished
its tan stucco surface wich
Neoclassical details,

i 200 East Davie Street
{

East Raleigh-South Park
Neighborhood

Early 20th
Century

This early 20th century
expansion of the 19th
century, predominantly
African-American district
includes a wealth of small
and medium-sized dwelling
types, as well as churches and
neighborhood businesses.

' South of New Bern Avenue, East of Wilmington Street
National Regisier Historic District

Capital Club Building 1929

Frank P Milburn, architect

The 12 story commercial structure by prominent
southern architect Milburn is a reserained but ele-
gant example of the small skyscrapers built in
Raleigh in the early decades of the century.

(Former) BB&T Building 1965

Emery Rath & Sons (New York) wirh G. Milton Small, architects

A classic example of the distincrive estheric
of world famous architect Mies van der
Rohe by two of his most persistent admirers.
The only true Miesian skyscraper ever built
in the city, it rises above a base of black
granite and glass in an unincerrupted vertical
sweep of black glass and black spandrel
panels, accentuated by aluminum mullions.

33 Fayertteville Street Mall

o

(Former) Durham Life Building 1940-42

(Former) Hobgood + 1993

Cannon Architectural Office

Hobgood + Cannon Architecture, architects

An arching, suspended canopy signals the
subtle, but charged modernism of a small,
carefully crafted commercial renovation.

409 Hillsborough Street

(Former) Seaboard 1941

Railroad Station

Architect unknown

Red brick, cream terra cotta
and white wood Georgian
Revival trim give this station
an almost residential charac-
ter. Long a principal depot
for Raleigh, it has been reju-
venated as a bustling garden
center. Note the handsome
steel and wood canopy still
stretching along che cracks.

Masonic Temple Building 1907

Charles McMillen, architect

A leey example of a building type central to
20¢h century urban development, this
small "skyscraper” is the stare’s oldest
surviving steel frame office building. The
current precast concrete first floor sheath-
ing replicates the original appearance,
altered afrer World “War 11.

133 Fayetteville Street Mall

National Register of Historic Places

First Union Capital Center 1990

Stevens e Wilkinson (Columbia, SC), architects

Sheer bulk makes the 29 story, granite-clad
skyscraper an unmistakable urban landmark,
but it manages to engage Salisbury Street and
the Fayerreville Street Mall with some success
on its lower levels.

150 Fayetteville Street Mall

IBM Office Building 1963

George Massumoto, architeet

Matsumoto’s last Raleigh
building. While overall it
reflects a suburban characrer,
its decisive buff roned brick
masses and refined detail
reveal a sophistication well
beyond similar buildings of
its type and time.

1927

This hulking agricultural-
industrial complex on the
downtown's southern fringe
is one of Raleigh's most
memorable landmarks-a
dynamic assemblage of vast
metal geometries and con-
structivist frameworks.

(Former) Wake County 1950

Social Services Building
William Henley Deitrick, Architect/ 6. Milton Small, design architecr

A hard-edged, functionalist
design derived from the early
American worls of Mies van
der Rohe. Steel window-wash-
er tracks project boldly from
the facade.

Washington School 1924

C. Gadsden Sayre (SC), architect

A large, well detailed school
with Scholastic Gothic morifs,
designed by one of the South’s
most accomplished school
designers. Originally served as
the city's high school for
African-American students.
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Memorial Auditorium

Arwood ¢ Weeks (Durbam), architects

Built as a memorial to World
War I dead, this landmarlk
once served as a dignified ter-
minus of the Fayetweville
Street axis to the Capitol. A
large Doric-porticoed
lobby/reception hall was

(Former) First Federal Bank 1960

Howard T, Musick (St. Louis), archirect

Musick's design employs a
version of the Miesian vocabu-
lary, but in the form of white
marble cladding and curtain
walls with a playful pattern of
multi-shaded blue spandrel
glass in aluminum mullions.

Boylan Heights Neighborhood 1907-

A product of early 20th cen-
tury streetcar-generated
development. Here curving
streets are lined with a rich
mixture of bunga]ows, Queen
Anne, Craftsman and
Colonial Revival houses.
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Cathedral of the
Sacred Heart

Father Michael 8. B., designer

(Former) Pine State Creamery 1998

Renovarions: Clearscapes, PA

Two Hanover Square

Gruzen Samton S!f’f?.’s;’fm (New York) with
Haskins Rice Savage ¢ Pearce, architects
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A local industrial landmark for
more than seven decades, this deco-

Handsomely austere, this small Gothic
Revival cathedral, built of high-quality
granite masonry, forms a harmonious
ensemble with its matching school and
rectory. Father Michael, a monk of
Belmont Abbey, was the designer of
Roman Catholic facilities throughout

A sophisticated addition to the city's sky-
line, this 29 story tower echoes the layered,
stepped roof forms of the earlier Durham
Life Building, one block north.

flavored industrial complex is being
converted to a mixed-use develop-
ment containing retail space,
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restaurants, offices, and housing. Its

picturesque architecture, historic
importance, and focal position at
the heart of the fast developing
Glenwood commercial zone make

the Carolinas.

this one of Raleigh’s most

NW corner of Hillsborough &
McDowell Streets

provocative undertakings.

434 Fayettville Street Mall Glenwood Avenue at Tucker Street




